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5™ February, 2024

To,

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

25th Floor, Dalal Street,

Mumbai - 400 001.

Sub Disclosure under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI ( Listing Obligation and disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Ref : Scrip code: BSE 526433

Dear Sir(s),
In compliance with Regulation 39(3) od Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Listing Obligation

and disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as informed by Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent, intimation is hereby given regarding loss of share certificate(s) as mentioned below:

LOST
CERTIFICATE [NO.OF
. [FOLIO NO. INVESTOR NAME NO'S SHARES |REASON
SHAREHOLDER LOST THE
1JASM003252 |[PIYUSH BABULAL DOSHI 18762 100|CERTIFICATE
CHANDRA BABULAL
DOSHI
SUPRIYA RAVINDRA SHAREHOLDER LOST THE
2|ASM006323 [NATU 26658 100|CERTIFICATE
SHALINI U BRAHME
R VENKATA SHAREHOLDER LOST THE
3|JASM007148 [SUBRAMANIAN 15197 100|CERTIFICATE
15334 100
15336 100
15337 100
15338 100
15509 100
16436 100
16437 100




17896

100

17899

100

This is for your information and records.

Thanking You,

Sincerely,
For ASM Technologies Limited
VAN'SH REE Digitally signed by

VANISHREE A
A KULKARNI
Date: 2024.02.05

KULKARNI  13:17:13 0530

Vanishree Kulkarni
Company Secretary




Vanishree Kulkarni

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Neerati Sisinder <sisinder.neerati@kfintech.com>

05 February 2024 12:38

Vanishree Kulkarni

Balamurli Sridhar; Ponnuru Srinivasa Murthy; Madhu Kiran D; C Shobha Anand
Intimation of Loss of Shares to SEs - ASM006323,ASM007148, ASM003252

Dear Madam,

ASMO003252.tif, ASM006323.tif; ASM007148.tif

As per the regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement) regulation 2015, we are sending herewith Information pertaining to stop transfer which we have already noted in our

database.

Kindly find the attached letter with duplicate set documents received from shareholders for your perusal.

UNIT NAME

ASM TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

S NO. STOP REASON FOLIO NO. |INVESTOR NAME LOST CERTIFICATE NO'S |DIST NO. FROM |DIST NO. TO |[SHARES |REASON
1|Intimation received towards loss of shares  |ASM003252 [PIYUSH BABULAL DOSHI 18762 1866101 1866200 100|SHAREHOLDER LOST THE CERTIFICATE
CHANDRA BABULAL DOSHI
2|Intimation received towards loss of shares  [ASM006323 |[SUPRIYA RAVINDRA NATU 26658 2655701 2655800 100|SHAREHOLDER LOST THE CERTIFICATE
SHALINI U BRAHME
3{Intimation received towards loss of shares ASMO007148 |R VENKATA SUBRAMANIAN 15197 1509601 1509700 100|]SHAREHOLDER LOST THE CERTIFICATE
15334 1523301 1523400 100
15336 1523501 1523600 100
15337 1523601 1523700 100




15338 1523701 1523800 100
15509 1540801 1540900 100
16436 1633501 1633600 100
16437 1633601 1633700 100
17896 1779501 1779600 100
17899 1779801 1779900 100

Thanks & Regards,
N Sisinder
Executive— Corporate Registry

A KFINTECH

LEEPERIENCE TRAMNEFORMATION
KFin Technologies Limited

(formerly known as KFin Technologies Private Limited)
E: sisinder.neerati@kfintech.com
https://www.kfintech.com/




